To,

Sir,

No.Q-14018/100(RFD}/2012/DWS (Stat.)
Ministry of Drinking Water & Sanitation
Government of India

9th Floor, Paryavaran Bhawan
CGO Complex, Lodi Road,
New Delhi - 110003

Dated; March 01, 2013
The Chief Engineer,

Public Health Engineering Department
Government of Haryana

Please refer to your letter No 2035-PHE/Plg. dated 08-02-2013 regarding IMIS on

GOI website; The State of Haryana is communicated the following.

1.

2.

RFD Ranking. The Habitation target for fourth quarter and final RFD ranking is 950.

Point No 2: Sustainability Structures: The request of State for Multiple structures entry in
Sustainability schemes is accepted. NIC is revising the reporting format and the revised format
will allow entry of multiple structures against Sustainability Schemes.

Point No 3: Expenditure wrongly reported: State has booked the GOl share in State
expenditure column and vice versa. NIC is revising the format by adding special provisions
where the State can rebook the State expenditure in State column itself. However the amount
booked in the Central column can't be decreased and hence State may adjust the same in the
reporting of February 2013.

Point No 4: Handing over of O&M to PRIs: Request of State to create an option for
entering data to account for the already commissioned schemes which are been handed over
recently or is expected to handed over to PRIs is accepted. NIC is revising the concerned format
to accord this request.

NIC division of Ministry will launch these revised entry formats mentioned above by

10/03/2013 and the State of Haryana is requested to contact the NIC division for technical
support if needed.

(Sujoy Mojumdar)
Director - Water

Copy to

1. NIC Director (To host in website also)



